
From:  
To: Sandy Stewart/NEWPORT/ONS@ONS,  
Cc: Ed Humpherson/LONDON/ONS@ONS, Gillian.Russell , 

Nicola. , Paul.Johnston , 
Roger.Halliday ,  

Date: 25/06/2014 16:29 
Subject: RE: Meeting with the UKSA - draft Requirements 
 
 
 
Hi Sandy, 
  
Thanks for letting me know.  That is rather disappointing, as I know some of my 
colleagues were keen to meet with Ed given his undertaking to return to brief them on 
the emerging findings of the assessment.   
  
Looking forward to seeing the draft report today. 
  
See you later this week, 
  

 
  

  
  

 
  

  
From: Sandy Stewart [mailto:sandy.stewart ]  
Sent: 22 June 2014 19:50 
To:  
Cc: Ed Humpherson; Russell GE (Gillian); Edge N (Nicola); Johnston P (Paul); Halliday R (Roger); 

 
Subject: Re: Meeting with the UKSA - draft Requirements 
  
Hi   
 
Sorry for not replying earlier. I was on an Awayday last week and am only just now catching up with 
emails.  
 
I'm afraid Ed won't be able to join us on Friday. He has asked me to represent him.  
 
Thanks  
 
See you next week.  
 
Sandy 

 

Sandy Stewart | Head of Edinburgh Office | UK Statistics Authority |  

 
Now you can follow us on Twitter! : @UKStatsAuth  
 
 

http://www.twitter.com/UKStatsAuth


 
From:          
To:        Sandy Stewart/NEWPORT/ONS@ONS  
Cc:        Ed Humpherson/LONDON/ONS@ONS, Roger.Halliday , Gillian.Russell , 

, Nicola.Edge , Paul.Johnston  
Date:        19/06/2014 19:18  
Subject:        Meeting with the UKSA - draft Requirements  

 
 
 
 
Evening Sandy,  
   
Hope that you have had a good week, and managed to enjoy the sun.    
   
I am starting to plan for the coming week and see that we have set a meeting time for 
next Friday at 10.15.  I was wondering if you could confirm if Ed is able to attend this 
meeting.  I am sure I will be asked, so wanted to be sure I was clear, about attendance.      
   
Thanks,  
   

  
  

  
  

 
  

   
   
From: Sandy Stewart [mailto:sandy. ]  
Sent: 11 June 2014 10:54 
To:  
Cc: Ed Humpherson; ; Edge N (Nicola); Halliday R (Roger);  
(Justice) 
Subject: Re: Requirements  
  
Dear   
 
Apologies for not getting back to you sooner. Ed had asked me to reply as he is not available this week 
and has asked that I represent him.  
 
I have spoken to Roger earlier this morning. We thought that this meeting would be more useful after 
we've taken stock of the evidence you are aiming to provide to us by 17 June. We thought it would be 
better to have this meeting later in June.  
 
Could  please liaise with me to find a suitable date.  
 
Thanks  
 
Sandy  

 
   

 
Sandy Stewart | Head of Edinburgh Office | UK Statistics Authority |  



 
 
Now you can follow us on Twitter! : @UKStatsAuth  
   
-----Original Appointment----- 
From:   
Sent: 12 June 2014 16:35 
To: ; Halliday R (Roger); Johnston P (Paul); Russell GE (Gillian); Edge N (Nicola); 

; ; Sandy Stewart 
Cc: ed.humpherson  
Subject: Requirements 
When: 27 June 2014 10:15-11:15 (UTC) Dublin, Edinburgh, Lisbon, London. 
Where:   
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